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DATE: September 29, 2005

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
Della E. Fordham, Administrative Assistant II - SES, Division of Competitive
Markets & Enforcement
Andrea N. Cowart, Executive Secretary to General Counsel
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CUMMISSION

FROM: Michael C. Barrett, Regulatory Analyst III, Division of Competitive Markets & M.ab

Enforcement

RE: Recommendations for certain Requests for Confidential Classification in Docket
No. 041269-TP.

ITC DeltaCom has a pending Request for Confidential Classification, as summarized below:

Requesting Party Document Description Compliance Specific Information
with Rule’ and Justification
ITC DeltaCom Document Nos. 07956-05 YES, Diagrams 1A, 1B, 24, 2B, 3A, 3B,
(original) and 08088-05 4A, and 4B, attached to the direct
(corrected), Diagrams 1A, testimony of witness Steve
1B, 2A, 2B, 3A, 3B, 4A, Brownworth contain confidential
and 4B, attached to the business information. ITC DeltaCom
direct testimony of witness has not previously disclosed this
Steve Brownworth.. information to the public. The
Diagrams display ITC DeltaCom’s
network configuration, which the
Rule 25-22.006, Company believes would have
FAC considerable value if obtained by its
competitors.

I believe the Request for Confidential Classification should be granted.

RCA
SCR

SGA ! Rule 25-22.006(4), FAC addresses requests for confidential classification. Rule 25-22.006(5), FAC addresses
claims of confidential treatment pursuant to Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes.
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